OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

207 CARPER BUILDING

ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO

April 22, 1959

M. G. Peters Drilling Company
P. 0. Box 902
Roswell, New Mexico

Re: Chaves State "P"
26-105-26E, SENE

Dear Sir:

This will acknowledge receipt of form C-104
and C-110.on the above mentioned well.

However, we are unable to approve theee forms
as we have not received Forms C-103 (Miscellaneous
Reporte on Wells) for each string of casing. Three
(3) copies for each string of casing, reporting the
results of test of casing shutoff, must be filed
within 10 days after test.

Please take care of this matter as soon as
possible,

Yours very truly,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Me Lo Armstrong,
Supervisor, District No. 2
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